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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. MNo: 199607198R G5T Reg. Mo 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD Ref © CCBICTI18013218/Aeb3
gSE&%TEEFﬁEDﬂERDg!NGAPDRE 079909 Date'z: Ju0rals ” “M“l"lm."“m
Code: CTI
i Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GV E72L Veh. Inspected SBQ 677G
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 20/07/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mim
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  15/07/2018 [inspection Date 19/07/2018
Survey held at T KMOTOR WORKSHOP
BLK 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6
#02-56
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,
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From: Lucas Lee <lucaslee@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2018 414 PM
To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GV672L (Ol : CTI - SNM18D03593C02) and
SBQB7ITG (TP : LKK REF -CC6/CTI18013218/Aeb3 ) on 15.07.2018
Attachments: MJAS18096168-GV672L pdf

Dear Shu Pei,

As per requested, kindly refer to the attachment,

Lucas Lee

Claims Department (Motor)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079309
Direct (65) 6380 6181

Fax (65) 6222 7175/6224 7478

Email: lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com

Waebsite: www.sg.cniaiping.com

ANNIVFRSARY
I Siugapore siwer 1938

Disclaimer ;

This message i5 confidential; its contents do not consnute d commimnent by China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pre, Ltd. excep
where pravided for in a written agreement berween vou and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosiere,
wse o dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the
sender immediately.

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 21 August, 2018 11:53 AM
To: Lucas Lee

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GVE72L (Ol ; CTI- SNM18D03599C02) and SBQ6797G (TP : LKK REF -
CCB/CTI18013218/Aeb3 | on 15.07.2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Lucas,

We refer to the above matter,



Kindly advice whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured'’s accident report for our
necessary action.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
8lk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5408333}

From: Lucas Lee <lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com=
Sent: Monday, 23 July 2018 1:44 PM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com:
Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GV672L (01 : CTI - SNM18D03599C02) and 5BQ6737G (TP : LKK REF -
CCB/CTI18013218/Aeb3 ) on 15.07.2018

Dear S5irs,
Kindly refer to the above attachment.

Case Handler: Hwang Shiang Yi

Lucas Lee

Claims Department (Motor)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Direct (65) 6389 6181

Fax (B5)6222 7175/6224 7478

Email: lugas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com
Waebsite: www.sg.cnlaiping.com

ANMNL FRSARY
In Singupove siuve 1938

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; ity contents do not constititte a commimment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Lid. except
where provided for in a written agreement befween yon and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Ltd. Any wnanthorized disclosure,
use or disvemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If vou are not the intended recipient of the message, please natify the
sender immecdiately.

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 20 July, 2018 3:20 PM
To: Claims Dept of CTI




Cc: Angie Foo; Sharon Han; Adrnin A; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GV672L (O1 ; CTI - TBA) and SBQAT97G (TP : LKK REF -
CCEICTIISDHE]S;’AEH }on 15.07.2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sharon,
We refer to the above matter.

This is a TP direct settlement case. We had inspected TP vehicle SBQ 6797G at M/s TK Motor Workshop.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
TP GIA report

Please be informed that estimated cost of repair and preliminary advice is not ready yet.
Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured'’s GIA report for our necessary action.
Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 6051.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: BI66-0055 | email: shupsi@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Ik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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CHINA TAIPING CHIMA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
3 Amon Aesd 816-00 Sprngeal Towes Singapom 0739
Tel G389 6111 Fax: E222 1033

Winbaite weers. B CREARInG oo
Co. Reg. Mo, 2002063048

Our Reference: SNM18D03599/C01/2

Date: 23 JULY 2018 via Ordinary & Registered Mail

BIZ 21 MARKETING
198 TANJONG KATONG ROAD

SINGAPORE 436997

Dear Sir / Madam

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GV672L AND SBQ6797G ON 15JULY 2018
ALONG BLK 132 LOR AH SO0 CARPARK

We refer to the abovementioned accident.

Please be advised that the third party vehicle, SBQ6797G . is filing a third party property claim
against your vehicle.

We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, to administer the said claim on our behalf and
they will soon contact you for more information about the accident. Kindly render your assistance
and co-operation accordingly.

We understand that you or your driver has not filed an accident report within 24 hours as per Motor Claims
Framework. We would urge you to comply with the condition to file your accident report with your vehicle
(whether damaged or not) to us IMMEDIATELY through LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd or any of our

authorized workshops. You may log onto our website www . sg.cntaiping.com_for location of the respective

workshops.

\We regret to advice that we and/or LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd will not be handling the third party claim
and your NO CLAIM DISCOUNT will be penalized upon renewal of your policy if you fail to comply
with the condition of reporting.

Yours truly,
Claims Department

(This is a computer generated letter and no signafure is required.)

CC : LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Aftn ; ASHER

Ref 7 CCB/CTIM8013218/AEB3
Contact No ©  6B416051

via Email ASHER@LKKAUTO COM

CC - Agent - (AND1174) - JV'S LEASING

FO2ILKKDSANR-2013
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Annex A

Transaction ref 20180601092023470034

The owner and vehicle particulars for Vehicie No. SBQ6797G as at 01 Jun 2018 are as follows:

Name

Identification No. Type
Identification No.
Country/Region
Registered Address

LA g b i =

Mailing Address

Vehicle No.

Effective Date of Ownership
. Original Registration Date
10.  First Registration Date

11, Vehicle Type

12.  Vehicle Scheme

13.  Attachment |

14, Attachment 2

15. Attachment 3

16. Vehicle Make

17. Vehicle Model

18,  Year of Manufacture

19.  Primary Colour

© oo N O

~20. Secondary Colour

21.  Passenger Capacity

22.  Chassis/Trailer Chassis No.

23.  Propellant/Emission Standard

24,  Engine No./Motor No.

25.  Engine Capacity(cc)/Power Rating(kW)
26.  Maximum Power Output(kW/bhp)
27. Unladen Weight(kg)

28, Maximum Laden Weight(kg)

29, Open Market Value

30. PARF Eligibility

31. PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

32.  Minimum PARF Benefit

33. IU Label No.

34, COE No.

35. COE Expiry Date

36, COE Category

38.  Actual Quota Premium/PQP Paid

39.  Actual ARF Paid

40, CO2 Emission{g/km}

4]. CO Emission{g/km)

42, HC Emission{g/km)

43. NOx Emission(g/km)

44. PM Emission(mg/km)

45. Actual CEVS/VES Rebate Utilised
46, CEVS/VES Surcharge Paid

47.  Actual Green Vehicle Rebate Utilised

uonERUINISY LI Lifespan Expiry Date

E‘f?fuﬁbﬂﬁﬂl”ux Amount
Jonuga S8d ax Start Date
SUGIN|0% JOSU

- CHUA TIAN KEONG
- Singapore NRIC
: S1806078G

. APT BLK 491D TAMPINES STREET 45

#08-230

SINGAPORE 523491

- SBOATITG

: 01 Jun 2018

01 Jun 2018

+ 01 Jun 2018

: P10 - Passenger Motor Car
. Normal

- With Sun Roof

+ KIA

- STINGER 2.0A 2WD SUNROOF
2007

- White

14

+ KNAE331AMIG009410 /7 -
- Petrol / Euro VI

- G4KLHHO004652 / -
: 1998/ -

1820/ 244

;1642

: 2185

: $33.371.00

* Yes

: 31 May 2028

: $19,360.00

. 2018060103000398Z

: 31 May 2028

. B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
37.  Quota Premium/Prevailing Quota Premium :
: $38,501.00
: $38,720.00
: 181.00

: 0.094030

: 0,026120

: 0.006620

: 0.360000

$38,501.00

- $10.000.00

- $605.00
: 01 Jun 2018

jRwneg

A LT



1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-56
SINGAPORE 417883
TEL:96273323 FAX: 68442641
CO. REG NO :53049087L

Adinan
T K MOTOR WORKSHOPT{HH'J Pﬁr.[-r_i : CLIIH‘q 1/'15

lL_\..{L-w P-S Lldan

CHUA TIAN KEONG
BLK 491D TAMPINES ST 45 #08-230
SINGAPORE 523491

R e

DEAR SIR

ACCIDENT DATE:15/07/2018

DATE:

R i 1 ﬂ“{

2182018

By Hand: m/g}f&

ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS BILL TO KIA STINGER 2.0A 2WD SUNROOF CAR NQ:SBQE797G

PC FRONT R/H HEADLAMP BRACKET (.,

PC FRONT R/H HEADLAMP PANEL [

PC FRONT R/H HEADLAMP LOWER CLIP

PC FRONT BUMPER Wiy 2

PC FRONT BUMPER CLIP #* o

2 PC FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER % “ ¢

1 PC FRONT BUMPER INNER MEMBER GARNISH T v
PC ERONT BUMPER INNER MEMBER GARNISH CLIP -

18 PC FRONT BUMPER RIVERT M*-

PC FRONT BUMPER SPONGE /"

PC FRONT BUMPER SPONGE CLIP it re

PC FRONT BUMPER R/H SIDE OUTER AIR GARNISH )

PC FRONT BUMPER R/H SIDE INNER AIR GARNISH |

PC FRONT BUMPER R/H SIDE INNER GARNISH

PC FRONT BUMPER R/H SIDE INNER GARNISH CLIP 1

PC FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (TOP & LOWER)

PG FRONT BUMPER R/H PARKING SENSOR 1+

PC FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER GARNISH 4 v

PC FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER GARNISH CLIP

PC FRONT BUMPER EMBLEM STINGER Mo

PC FRONT GRILLE CHROME MOULDING 1"

PC FRONT R/H FENDER ~ Je-ttd

PC FRONT R/H FENDER INNER SHIELD

PC FRONT R/H FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP-

PC FRONT R/H FENDER SIDE CHROME AIR GRILLE /A -

PC FRONT R/H FENDER SIDE CHROME INNER AIR DUCT -

PC FRONT R/H FENDER SIDE CHROME INNER AIR DUCT CLIP i

G.—\:\j_x.h-.n

[ 5]

." il

PC FRONT WIPER TANK 1+ ffe

PC R/H SIDE SKIRT /.

PC R/H SIDE SKIRT CLIP

PC R/H SIDE SKIRT @kiP PROTECTOR STICKER et

1 PC R/H SIDE SKIRT Gis# CHROME PROTECTOR STICKER /-
1 SETFRONT BUMPER RED LINING STICKER -

2 PC FRONT BUMPER SIDE STICKER G

1 PC FRONT BUMPER CENTRE CHROME STICKER """

_L_L_Lm_'h_\a_l._\_h_t{ﬂ_t_lh.h._h-hrlm-h

-~ @

PC FRONT R/H HID HEADLAMP s$ v

PC FRONT R/H FENDER SIDE CHROME AIR GRILLE RED STICKER rvr

$3,977.00

112.00
296.00
36.00
846.00
60.00
56.00
232.00
40.00
54.00
88.00
24.00
68.00
76.00
65.00
20.00
96.00
170.00
256.00
45.00
120.00
198.00
582.00
112.00
60.00
388.00
58.00
15.00
15.00
106.00
588.00
140.00
20.00
150.00
80.00
220.00
80.00

206.00"
36.00 ~
846.00 ©
60.00- -0
56001
232.007
40.00°
54._.ﬁﬁ 20
98.00°
24.00
68.00~
75.00+
65.00°
20.00*
96.00 "
170.00 "
256.00 ©
45.00 ~
120.00 S/NETT -
198.00%
582.00 <
112.00~
60.00 ©
38800 -
58.00 -
15.00
15.00 S/NETT -~

106.00 % _-
533.&0»*/. |

20.00 SINETT -
150.06—SINETT 77
80.00 SINETT-
220.00 S/NETT *
80.00 SINETT -



T K MOTOR WORKSHOP

1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-56
SINGAPORE 417883
TEL:96273323 FAX. 68442641
CO. REG NO :53049087L

5 PC FRONT BUMPER LOWER CARBON FIBER GUARD . 7 380.00 380.00 SINETT*

1 PC FRONT R/H SPORT RIM"18"INCH ~ ©* 1188.00 t188°00 700

1 PC FRONT R/H TYRE (225/45/R18) SIZE 1. Sl 220 £00.00 600.00 %

2 PC FRONT R/H LOWER ARM L-_ L f,' s 0 800.00 800.00%

1 PC FRONT R/H KNUCKLE ARM [Raddies b>11- 612.00 612.00"

1 PC FRONT R/H KNUCKLE HUP & BEARING'l .. 37600 376.00%

1 PC FRONT R/H SHOCK ASBORBER | A 535 575 00 575.00
TO SPARY PAINTING OF RED & BLACK. Foil S0k Rim 150.00 150.00—
TO CHECK WIRING. 50.00 5000~
TO WHEEL ALIGHTMENT. 90.00 _90-00—SINETT [V
TO SPRAY PAINTING PEARL WHITE. 80000  -sooon 597
TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON THE REPAIRED & REPLACED PANEL
FOR RUST PROTECTION. 80.00 80.00 X
TO MEASURE, DRILL THE REPLACED BUMPER,POSITION & RESTALL REAR _
REVERSE SENSOR.CONTROL UNIT,CHECK & TEST FOR FUNCTIONING. 80.00 80.80 >
TO LABOUR CHARGE FOR PANEL BEATING WELDING,REMOVING ALL
DAMAGED PARTS & REPLACING OF THE NEW PARTS ETC. 95000 os000 5
TO REMOVE & REFIX FRONT UNDER CARRIAGE. 2% 280.00 280.00
TO RESET FAULT CODE & CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECKS. 120.00 428-00— /00

TOTAL S$% 16,689.00
e 4 g
' 73K [V
J.




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reqg. Mo: 199607 198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTELTD Ref : CCB/CTIN8013218/Aeb3n2
SPR NGLEAT TOWERSINGAPORE 079908 sl e N"mlmmmmm
Code: CTI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GV 872L Veh. Inspected 5BQ 67976
Policy No. DMCYVSNI0BE411701 Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. SHNM18D03599/C01/2 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 19/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model KIA STINGER c.c 1998
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. KNAE351AMJB009410 Colour WHITE
Odometer 2036 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOoOoD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[225/45 R18 CONTINENTAL B rmm
L/H Front Tyre [225/45R18 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45R18 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/45 R18 CONTIMENTAL & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  15/07/2018 |Inspection Date 19/07/2018
Survey held at 51 UBI AVE 1#01-25 PAYA UBI IND.PARK (408933}
Repairer T K MOTOR WORKSHOP
5a, Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

8 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SBQ 67976

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: §256 3861 FAX: BZ56 4315
Reg. Mo 199607198R GS5T Reg. Mo, 19-9607108-R

Page Mo.:1 of 3

Report Ref No. CCB/CTI18013218/Aeb3n2

: Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | &5 mmp?:“ “1}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT R/H HID HEADLAMP cuUT 3.977.00 3.977.00
A|FROMNT R/H HEADLAMP BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 112.00
1|FRONT R/H HEADLAMP PANEL NOT MECESSARY 296.00
2l FROMNT R/H HEADLAMP LOWER CLIP WOT NECESSARY 38.00 <
1|FRONT BLMPER DEFORMED B46.00 B845.00
12|FRONT BUMPER CLIP MECESSARY 50.00 30.00
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER 0/s DAMAGED 58.00 28.00
1|FRONT BUMPER INNER MEMBER GARNISH MOT NECESSARY 232.00
8|FRONT BUMPER INNER MEMBER GARNISH CLIP MOT NECESSARY 40.00 -
18|FRONT BUMFER RIVERT MNECESSARY 54 00 30.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE TORN 98 .00 98.00
2|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE CLIP NOT NECESSARY 24 .00 -
1lFRONT BUMPER R/H SIDE QUTER AIR GARNISH WOT NECESSARY 68.00 =
1lFRONT BUMPER R/H SIDE INMNER AR GARNISH MOT NECESSARY T5.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER R/H SIDE INNER GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 65.00 -
4|FRONT BUMPER R/H SIDE INNER GARNISH CLIP WOT NECESSARY 2000 -
A|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (TOP & LOWER) NOT NECESSARY 96.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER R/H PARKING SENSOR MOT NECESSARY 170.00 =
1|FRONT BUMPER TOF COVER GARMNISH WOT NECESSARY 256.00 -
alFRONT BUMPER TOP COVER GARNISH CLIP NOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
1|ERONT GRILLE CHROME MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 198.00 -
1|FRONT R/H FENDER DENTED 582 .00 582.00
1|FRONT R/H FENDER INMNER SHIELD NOT MNECESSARY 112.00 -
12|FRONT R/H FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP MOT NECESSARY 6000 -
1|FRONT R/H FENDER SIDE CHROME AIR GRILLE cuT 38B.00 388.00
1|FRONT R/H FENDER SIDE CHROME INMNER AIR DUCT WOT NECESSARY 58.00 -
3|FRONT R/H FENDER SIDE CHRCME INNER AlR DUCT MOT NECESSARY 15.00 =
CLIP
1|FRONT WIPER TAMNK NOT NECESSARY 106.00 =
1lR/H SIDE SKIRT TORMN 588.00 58E.00
28|R/H SIDE SKIRT CLIP MECESSARY 140.00 40.00
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Estimate By | Our Adjusted
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1|FRONT R/H SPORT RIM "1&INCH cuTt 1,188.00 T00.00
1|FRONT R/H TYRE (225/45R18) SIZE NOT NECESSARY £00.00 -
2l FRONT R/H LOWER ARM NOT MNECESSARY 800.00
1|ERONT R/H KNUCKLE ARM NOT NECESSARY 512.00 :
1|FRONT R/H KNUCKLE HUP & BEARING NOT NECESSARY a7s.00 »
1|FRONT R/H SHOCK ABSORBER NOT NECESSARY 575.00 +
LESS 10% DISCOUNT < 730.70
12,024.00 6,576.30
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT BUMPER EMBLEM STINGER (SN) MECESSARY 120.00 120.00
1|FRONT R/H FENDER SIDE CHROME AIR GRILLE RED MNECESSARY 15.00 15.00
STICKER (SN)
1|R/H SIDE SKIRT PROTECTOR STICKER (SN NECESSARY 20,00 20.00
1|R/H SIDE SKIRT CHROME PROTECTOR STICKER {SN) NECESSARY 150.00 100.00
1|SET FRONT BUMPER RED LINING STICKER (SN) MECESSARY 80.00 80.00
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE STICKER (SN} NOT NECESSARY 220.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTRE CHROME STICKER [EN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
9|FRONT BUMPER LOWER CARBOM FIBER GUARD (SN) NOT NECESSARY 380.00
1,065.00 335.00
LABOUR
TO SPRAY PAINTING OF RED & BLACK FOR SPORT RIM . |NOT NECESSARY 150.00
TO CHECK WIRING 50.00 30.00
TO WHEEL ALIGHTMENT 50.00 80.00
TO SPRAY PAINTING PEARL WHITE . 800.00 500.00
TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON THE REPAIRED & NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
REPLACED PANEL FOR RUST PROTECTION
TO MEASURE,DRILL THE REPLACED 80.00 50.00
BUMPER POSITION & RESTALL REAR REVERSE
SENSOR CONTROL UNIT (CHECK& TEST FOR
FUNCTIONING.
TO LBAOUR CHARGE FOR PANEL BEATING, WELDING, a50.00 450.00
REMOVING ALL DAMAGED PARTS & REPLACING OF THE
NEW PARTS ETC.
TO REMOVE & REFIX FRONT UNDER CARRIAGE. NOT NECESSARY 280,00 =
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TO RESET FAULT CODE & CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC 120.00 100.00
CHECKS
2,600.00 1,210.00
GRAND TOTAL 16,689.00 8,121.20
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 7,300.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser
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